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Toledo Edison Company : =
ATTN: Mr. Richard P. Crouse — 0CT19 198 1~
Vice President a3y NUCLEAR REGULATORY

(‘U‘,

Nuclear ‘\\//, COMMISS oM ,
Edison Plaza \\// (\
300 Madison Avenue \\/”t «( 2
Toledo, OH 43652 ~OTis!
Gentlemen:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the FEMA Region V post-exercise evaluation
of off-site agencies for a recent exercise that occurred near your plant.
This report is submitted for your information only and should be viewed as
an initial indicator of the state of off-site preparedness. The final
findings have not been received from FEMA at this point in time.

If you have any questions on this subject, please contact Mr. William Axelson
(312-932-2535) of my staff.

Sincerely,

(/A tzuj/f’

Hind, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Operational Support

LA

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/encl:
T. D. Murray, Station
Superintendent
DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII ,54
Harold W. Kohn, Power 6
Siting Commission \ 5 \\
Helen W. Evans, State of Ohio |
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